
Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AND WORKSHOP  
 

 
 

Board of Education Members    
Christina Pritchett, President, (Trustee Area 3) 
Jay Hansen, Vice President, (Trustee Area 1) 
Jessie Ryan, Second Vice President, (Trustee Area 7) 
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2) 
Gustavo Arroyo, (Trustee Area 4) 
Diana Rodriguez, (Trustee Area 5) 
Darrel Woo, (Trustee Area 6) 
Natalie Rosas, Student Member 
 

Thursday, September 1, 2016 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

AGENDA  
 

2016/17-3 
 

       Allotted Time 
4:30 p.m. 1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 
 

 
 2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE 

DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
 3.0  CLOSED SESSION 

 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also 

recognizes the legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session 
meetings are specifically defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending 
litigation, labor negotiations, and real property matters. 

 
 3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated 

Litigation: 
 

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government 
Code section 54956.9 

 
b) Initiation of  litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code 

section 54956.9 
 

3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining CSA, 
SCTA, SEIU, Teamsters, UPE, Unrepresented Management 
 

3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 

(Board Agenda, September 1, 2016) 1 



6:30 p.m. 4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance will be led by Dominquez Tyler-Tate who is a Sophomore at  
Arthur A. Benjamin Health Professions High School. 
 

• Presentation of Certificate by Vice President Jay Hansen. 
 

 
6:35 p.m. 5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 
 

6:40 p.m. 6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
 

 
 7.0 SPECIAL PRESENTATION 

 
6:45 p.m. 7.1 Presentation of Leadership Award from United Latinos to 

Superintendent José L. Banda (Arturo Aleman and Ronald Jimenez) 
 

5 minutes 

 
6:50 p.m. 8.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                15 minutes 

 
 Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter 

jurisdiction of the Board.  Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in 
the order that requests are received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two 
(2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  
By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, 
refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future discussion. 

 
7:05 p.m. 9.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                               2 minutes 

 
Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 
 9.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

 9.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, 
Ratification of Other Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Change 
Notices and Notices of Completion (Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 

 9.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn) 
 

 9.1c Approve 2016-17 Single Plans for Student Achievement for K-12 Schools 
(Dr. Al Rogers) 

 
 9.1d Approve Alice Birney Public Waldorf K-8 School Field Trip to Ashland, 

Oregon, from September 6, 2016 – September 9, 2016 (Lisa Allen and  
 Tu Carroz) 
 

 9.1e Approve Resolution No. 2902:  Resolution Regarding Board Stipends 
(Christina Pritchett) 

 

(Board Agenda, September 1, 2016) 2 



 9.1f Approve Minutes of the August 4, 2016, Board of Education Meeting 
(José L. Banda) 

 
 

 10.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

7:07 p.m. 10.1 Employee Organization Reports:   

 CSA  
 SCTA  
 SEIU  
 Teamsters  
 UPE  
 

Information 
3 minutes each 

7:22 p.m. 10.2 District Parent Advisory Committees: 

 Community Advisory Committee  
 District English Learner Advisory Committee 
 Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee  
 Indian Education Parent Committee 

 

Information 
3 minutes each 

7:37 p.m. 10.3 Superintendent’s Report (José L. Banda) Information 
5 minutes 

7:42 p.m. 10.4 President’s Report (Christina Pritchett) Information 
5 minutes 

7:47 p.m. 10.5 Student Member Report (Natalie Rosas) Information 
5 minutes 

7:52 p.m. 10.6 Information Sharing By Board Members Information 
10 minutes 

 
8:02 p.m. 10.7 Board Committee Reports Information 

10 minutes 

 
 11.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 

 
8:12 p.m. 11.1 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Stakeholder 

Engagement 2016-17 (Dr. Al Rogers) 
 

Information 
10 minute presentation 

20 minute discussion 
 

8:42 p.m. 11.2 Adopt New Board Policy No. 3515.17:  Firearms on School 
Grounds (Nina Delgadillo and Raoul Bozio) 

Conference/First 
Reading 

5 minute presentation 
5 minute discussion 

 
8:52 p.m. 11.3 Approve Resolution No. 2900:  Initial Charter Petition for 

Growth Public Schools (Dr. Al Rogers, Jack Kraemer, and  
Action 

10 minute presentation 
20 minute discussion 

(Board Agenda, September 1, 2016) 3 



 David Richards)  

 

 
9:25 p.m. 13.0 ADJOURNMENT  

NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the 
public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 
48 hours before the scheduled Board of Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to 
accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   
Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in advance of the meeting and relating to 
an open session item are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk Counter and on the 
District’s website at www.scusd.edu  

 

9:22 p.m. 12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 
 

 September 15, 2016, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center, 
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 October 6, 2016, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center, 
5735 47th Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 

(Board Agenda, September 1, 2016) 4 

http://www.scusd.edu/


SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.1a 

 
 
 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
 
Subject:  Approval of Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
                Ratification of Other Agreements 
                Approval of Bid Awards 
                Approval of Declared Surplus Materials and Equipment 
                Change Notices 
                Notices of Completion 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 

  Public Hearing 
 
 
Division:  Business Services 

Recommendation:  Recommend approval of items submitted. 

Background/Rationale:  

Financial Considerations:  See attached. 

LCAP Goal(s):  Family & Community Engagement; Safe, Clean & Healthy Schools   

 

Documents Attached: 
1. Grants, Entitlements, and Other Income Agreements 
2. Other Agreements 
3. Recommended Bid Awards – Facilities Projects 
4. Notices of Completion – Facilities Projects 

 
 
 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 
Submitted by:  Gerardo Castillo, CPA, Chief Business Officer 
                          Kimberly Teague, Contract Specialist 
Approved by:  José L. Banda, Superintendent 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 



 

GRANTS, ENTITLEMENTS AND OTHER INCOME AGREEMENTS - REVENUE 

Contractor Description Amount 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 
A17-00024 
California Department 
of Education 

7/1/15 – 6/30/16:  Early Intervention Grant to be used for  
Early Education Programs run by the Sacramento County 
Office of Education serving medically fragile infants and 
toddlers with disabilities, and their families. 

$139,420 
No Match 

   
   
YOUTH DEVELOPMENT 
 
A17-00020 
California Department 
of Education 

7/1/16 – 12/31/17: Three (3) 21st Century Community 
Learning Centers, Elementary and Middle - Core Grants; and 
Three (3) After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Core 
Grants. Program components include educational and 
literacy elements focusing on activities that reinforce and 
complement the academic programs, as well as recreational 
and youth development. Programs provide expansion of 
number of students served at elementary school sites, 
summer enrichment, and before school programs at several 
sites. This program compliments the After School Education 
and Safety Core programs at the following sites:  
 

Elementary:  A.M. Winn, Bowling Green, Bret Harte, Caroline 
Wenzel, Cesar Chavez, Earl Warren, Elder Creek, Ethel I. 
Baker, Ethel Phillips, Golden Empire, Hollywood Park, Isador 
Cohen, John Bidwell, John Still, John Sloat, Leataata Floyd, 
Martin L. King, Nicholas, O.W. Erlewine, Pacific, Parkway, 
Peter Burnett, Rosa Parks, Tahoe, William Land, and 
Woodbine. 
 

Teens: American Legion, C.K. McClatchy, Health 
Professions, Hiram Johnson, John F. Kennedy, Luther 
Burbank, Rosemont, Sacramento Charter. 

Elementary: 
$1,174,588  
$1,171,968   
 $385,612  

 

Total = 
$2,732,168 

No Match 
 

Teens: 
$997,468 
$359,296 
$250,000 

 

Total = 
$1,606,764 

No Match 
 

   
A17-00021 
California Department 
of Education 

7/1/16 – 12/31/17:  Six (6) 21st Century Community Learning 
Centers – Family Literacy Grants.  Funds provide for family 
literacy programs at Bowling Green, Bret Harte, Cesar 
Chavez, Earl Warren, Elder Creek, Ethel I. Baker, Ethel 
Phillips, Golden Empire, Hollywood Park, Isador Cohen, John 
Sloat, John Still, Leataata Floyd, Martin L. King, Nicholas, 
Pacific, Peter Burnett, Rosa Parks, Tahoe, William Land, 
Woodbine, American Legion, C.K. McClatchy, Health 
Professions, Hiram Johnson, John F. Kennedy, Rosemont, 
and Sacramento Charter. 

$220,000 
$140,000 
$100,000 
$100,000 
 $40,000 
$20,000 

 

Total =  
$620,000 
No Match 

 
   
   
A17-00022 
California Department 
of Education 

7/1/16 – 12/31/17: Three (3) 21st Century High School After 
School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSET) – 
Equitable Access Grants.  Funds provide for supplementing 
the core grant program at American Legion, Health 
Professions, Luther Burbank and Rosemont High Schools by 
helping local programs participate in community learning and 
providing exposure for high school students to communities 
for higher learning. 

$50,000 
 $25,000 
$25,000 

 

Total =  
$100,000 
No Match 

Page 1 of 3 
 



 

A17-00023 
California Department 
of Education 

7/1/16 – 6/30/17:  After School Education and Safety (ASES) 
Program Grant. Components include educational and literacy 
elements focusing on activities that reinforce and 
complement the academic programs, as well as recreational 
and youth development. Programs provide safe and 
constructive alternatives for students at 47 elementary, 
middle and K-8 school sites.  
 

Sites: Abraham Lincoln, A.M. Winn, Bowling Green, Bret 
Harte, Camellia, Cesar Chavez, David Lubin, Earl Warren, 
Edward Kemble, Elder Creek, Ethel I. Baker, Ethel Phillips, 
Fr. K.B. Kenny, Golden Empire, H.W. Harkness, Hollywood 
Park, Hubert Bancroft, Isador Cohen, James Marshall, John 
Bidwell, John Cabrillo, John Sloat, John Still, Leataata Floyd, 
Mark Twain, Martin L. King, Nicholas, Oak Ridge, O.W. 
Erlewine, Pacific, Parkway, Peter Burnett, Pony Express, 
Rosa Parks, St. Hope PS7, Susan B. Anthony, Tahoe, 
Theodore Judah,  William Land, Woodbine, Albert Einstein, 
California, Fern Bacon, Kit Carson, Rosa Parks, Sam 
Brannan, and Will C. Wood. 

$6,298,497 
No Match 

   
   
 

EXPENDITURE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS 

Contractor Description Amount 

ADULT EDUCATION 
 
SA17-00006 
California Fire Fighter 
Joint Apprenticeship 
Committee 

7/1/16 – 6/30/17:  Agreement for Apprenticeship Program for 
Related and Supplemental Instruction (RSI) to California Fire 
Fighters at Charles A. Jones Business and Education Center. 
Apprenticeship funding for RSI is provided by California 
Department of Education for 49,974 hours at $5.71 per hour. 
The district retains 10% of the revenue generated by 
attendance in the program. 

$285,352 
Adult  

Education  
Funds 

   
   
SAFE SCHOOLS 
 
SA17-00142 
City of Sacramento 
Police Department 

7/1/16 – 6/30/18: Two year agreement with the City of 
Sacramento Police Department to assign eight (8) City Police 
Officers and one (1) Supervising Sergeant to provide security 
services at various District school campuses.  The Police 
Officers, also known as “School Resource Officers” (SRO’s), 
will maintain a highly visible and open presence on each 
campus to encourage positive student interaction.  Each 
officer will closely monitor the various functions within the 
school and youth community and work with staff in identifying 
problem areas with a focus on long-term solutions. SRO’s 
may respond to any campus where security is required.  
 
Six SRO’s will be assigned to American Legion, C.K. 
McClatchy, Hiram Johnson, John F. Kennedy, Luther 
Burbank, and Rosemont High Schools; two SRO’s will be 
floaters for all other school sites. 

Year One = 
$1,250,305 

 
Year Two = 
$1,284,460 

 
Total = 

$2,534,765 
General 
 Funds 

   

Page 2 of 3 
 



 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 
 
SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting 
Services 

7/1/16 – 6/30/17:  Deaf interpreting services for students as 
requested by the Special Education Department. 

$99,225 
Special  

Education  
Funds 

   
   
SUPERINTENDENT 
 
SA17-00065 
SMUD 
 

7/1/16 – 6/30/17:  Employee Loan Agreement (Final Year of 
a Three-Year Agreement) between SMUD and SCUSD 
regarding Sam Starks.  Mr. Starks was initially loaned to 
SCUSD to serve as Executive Director of Pathways to 
Success. Mr. Starks’ role has since changed to Director of 
Community Relations, where he works as a liaison to the 
Sacramento Unified Education Foundation and other district 
partnerships.  

$119,971 
General  

Funds 

   
 

RECOMMENDED BID AWARDS – FACILITIES PROJECTS 
 

Bid No:    0525-402, Outdoor Learning Area & Landscaping  
 at John F. Kennedy High School 
  
Bids received: August 15, 2016 

Recommendation: Award to Saenz Landscape Construction Co. 

Funding Source:  $80,527.70 – Project Green Funds 
 

BIDDER BIDDER LOCATION AMOUNT 
 

Pro Builders Orangevale $143,000 
   
Saenz Landscape Construction Co. Rancho Cordova $80,527.70 

 

 

NOTICES OF COMPLETION – FACILITIES PROJECTS 

Contract work is complete and Notices of Completion may be executed. 

Contractor Project Completion Date 
   
Walker Telecomm, Inc. E-Rate 18 Wiring Infrastructure Upgrade at 

24 School Sites 
July 22, 2016 

   
 

Page 3 of 3 
 













































 SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting Svcs 

 
 

 1 of 6 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
Date: July 1, 2016 Place:  Sacramento, California 
 
Parties: Sacramento City Unified School District, a political subdivision of the State of 

California, (hereinafter referred to as the "District"); and Eaton Interpreting 
Services (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"). 

 
Recitals: 
 
 A. The District is a public school district in the County of Sacramento, State of 
California, and has its administrative offices located at the Serna Center, 5735 47th Avenue, 
Sacramento, CA 95824. 
 
 B. The District desires to engage the services of the Contractor and to have said 
Contractor render services on the terms and conditions provided in this Agreement. 
 
 C. California Government Code Section 53060 authorizes a public school district to 
contract with and employ any persons to furnish to the District, services and advice in financial, 
economic, accounting, engineering, legal, or administrative matters if such persons are specially 
trained, experienced and competent to perform the required services, provided such contract is 
approved or ratified by the governing board of the school district. Said section further authorizes 
the District to pay from any available funds such compensation to such persons as it deems 
proper for the services rendered, as set forth in the contract. 
 
 D. The Contractor is specially trained, experienced and competent to perform the 
services required by the District, and such services are needed on a limited basis. 
 
In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 

ARTICLE 1.  SERVICES. 

The Contractor hereby agrees to provide to the District the services as described below 
(“Services”): 
 

Deaf interpreting services for students as requested by 
the Special Education Department. 

 

ARTICLE 2.  TERM. 

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2016 and continue through June 30, 2017                    
unless sooner terminated, as set forth in Article 10 of this Agreement, provided all services under 
this Agreement are performed in a manner that satisfies both the needs and reasonable 
expectations of the District. The determination of a satisfactory performance shall be in the sole 
judgment and discretion of the District in light of applicable industry standards, if applicable. The 
term may be extended by mutual consent of the parties on the same terms and conditions by a 
mutually executed addendum. 
 

 

 



 SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting Svcs 

 
 

 2 of 6 

ARTICLE 3.  PAYMENT. 

District agrees to pay Contractor for services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this Agreement 
as follows: 
 

Fee Rate:  $47.25 per hour of services as may be requested by District, not to exceed a 
maximum of 2,100 hours.  District shall not pay travel and other expenses. Total fee shall not 
exceed One Hundred Seventy Thousand, One Hundred Dollars ($170,100). 
      
Payment shall be made within 30 days upon submission of periodic invoice(s) to the attention of 
John Brown, Special Education Department, Sacramento City Unified School District, P.O. Box 
246870, Sacramento, California 95824-6870. 
 

ARTICLE 4.  EQUIPMENT AND FACILITIES. 

District will provide Contractor with access to all needed records and materials during normal 
business hours upon reasonable notice. However, District shall not be responsible for nor will it 
be required to provide personnel to accomplish the duties and obligations of Contractor under 
this Agreement. Contractor will provide all other necessary equipment and facilities to render the 
services pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 5.  WORKS FOR HIRE/COPYRIGHT/TRADEMARK/PATENT 

The Contractor understands and agrees that all matters specifically produced under this 
Agreement that contain no intellectual property or other protected works owned by Contractor 
shall be works for hire and shall become the sole property of the District and cannot be used 
without the District's express written permission. The District shall have the right, title and interest 
in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent 
of said matter in the name of the District. The Contractor consents to the use of the Contractor's 
name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the matters, for any 
purpose in any medium. 
 
As to those matters specifically produced under this Agreement that are composed of intellectual 
property or other protected works, Contractor must clearly identify to the District those protected 
elements included in the completed work. The remainder of the intellectual property of such 
completed works shall be deemed the sole property of the District. The completed works that 
include both elements of Contractor’s protected works and the District’s protected works, shall be 
subject to a mutual non-exclusive license agreement that permits either party to utilize the 
completed work in a manner consistent with this Agreement including the sale, use, performance 
and distribution of the matters, for any purpose in any medium. 
 

ARTICLE 6.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. 

Contractor’s relationship to the District under this Agreement shall be one of an independent 
contractor. The Contractor and all of their employees shall not be employees or agents of the 
District and are not entitled to participate in any District pension plans, retirement, health and 
welfare programs, or any similar programs or benefits, as a result of this Agreement.  

 
The Contractor and their employees or agents rendering services under this agreement shall not 
be employees of the District for federal or state tax purposes, or for any other purpose. The 
Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is the sole responsibility of the Contractor to report 
as income its compensation from the District and to make the requisite tax filings and payments 



 SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting Svcs 

 
 

 3 of 6 

to the appropriate federal, state, and/or local tax authorities. No part of the Contractor’s 
compensation shall be subject to withholding by the District for the payment of social security, 
unemployment, or disability insurance, or any other similar state or federal tax obligation.  
 
The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the District harmless from any and all 
claims, losses, liabilities, or damages arising from any contention by a third party that an 
employer-employee relationship exists by reason of this Agreement. 
The District assumes no liability for workers' compensation or liability for loss, damage or injury 
to persons or property during or relating to the performance of services under this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 7.  FINGERPRINTING REQUIREMENTS. 

Education Code Section 45125.1 states that if employees of any contractor providing school site 
administrative or similar services may have any contact with any pupils, those employees shall 
be fingerprinted by the Department of Justice (DOJ) before entering the school site to determine 
that they have not been convicted of a serious or violent felony. If the District determines that 
more than limited contact with students will occur during the performance of these services, 
Contractor will not perform services until all employees providing services have been 
fingerprinted by the DOJ and DOJ fingerprinting clearance certification has been provided to the 
District.  
 
District has determined that services performed under this Agreement will result in contact with 
pupils. Contractor shall obtain fingerprinting clearance for all employees before services can 
begin. Contractor will provide a complete list to the District of all employees cleared by the DOJ 
who will provide services under this Agreement. Failure to provide such written certification before 
services begin, or within thirty days after execution of this Agreement, whichever occurs first, will 
result in immediate termination. 
  

ARTICLE 8.  MUTUAL INDEMNIFICATION. 

Each of the Parties shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the other Party, its officers, agents 
and employees from any and all claims, liabilities and costs, for any damages, sickness, death, or 
injury to person(s) or property, including payment of reasonable attorney’s fees, and including 
without limitation all consequential damages, from any cause whatsoever, arising directly or 
indirectly from or connected with the operations or services performed under this Agreement, 
caused in whole or in part by the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the Parties or its 
agents, employees or subcontractors.  
 
It is the intention of the Parties, where fault is determined to have been contributory, principles of 
comparative fault will be followed and each Party shall bear the proportionate cost of any 
damage attributable to fault of that Party. It is further understood and agreed that such 
indemnification will survive the termination of this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 9.  INSURANCE. 

Prior to commencement of services and during the life of this Agreement, Contractor shall 
provide the District with a copy of its policy evidencing its comprehensive general liability 
insurance coverage in a sum not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. Contractor will also 
provide a written endorsement to such policy naming District as an additional insured, and such 
endorsement shall also state "Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and 
any insurance carried by District shall be excess and noncontributory." If insurance is not kept in 



 SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting Svcs 

 
 

 4 of 6 

force during the entire term of the Agreement, District may procure the necessary insurance and 
pay the premium therefore, and the premium shall be paid by the Contractor to the District. 
 

ARTICLE 10.  TERMINATION. 

The District may terminate this Agreement without cause upon giving the Contractor thirty days 
written notice. Notice shall be deemed given when received by Contractor, or no later than three 
days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 
 
The District may terminate this Agreement with cause upon written notice of intention to terminate 
for cause. A Termination for Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this Agreement by the 
Contractor; (b) any act by the Contractor exposing the District to liability to others for personal 
injury or property damage; or (c) the Contractor confirms its insolvency or is adjudged a bankrupt; 
Contractor makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a receiver is appointed on 
account of the Contractor's insolvency.  
 
Ten (10) calendar days after service of such notice, the condition or violation shall cease, or 
satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, or this Agreement shall cease and 
terminate. In the event of such termination, the District may secure the required services from 
another contractor. If the cost to the District exceeds the cost of providing the service pursuant to 
this Agreement, the excess cost shall be charged to and collected from the Contractor. The 
foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other rights or remedies 
available to the District. Written notice by the District shall be deemed given when received by 
the other party or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 
 

ARTICLE 11.  ASSIGNMENT. 

This Agreement is for personal services to be performed by the Contractor. Neither this 
Agreement nor any duties or obligations to be performed under this Agreement shall be assigned 
without the prior written consent of the District, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the 
event of an assignment to which the District has consented, the assignee or his/her or its legal 
representative shall agree in writing with the District to personally assume, perform, and be 
bound by the covenants, obligations, and agreements contained in this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 12.  NOTICES. 

Any notices, requests, demand or other communication required or permitted to be given under 
this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given on the date of 
service if served personally on the party to whom notice is to be given, or on the third day after 
mailing if mailed to the party to whom notice is to be given, by first class mail, registered or 
certified, postage prepaid, or on the day after dispatching by Federal Express or another 
overnight delivery service, and properly addressed as follows: 
 
District: 
Sacramento City Unified School District 
PO Box 246870 
Sacramento CA 95824-6870 
Attn:  John Brown, Special Education 

Contractor: 
Eaton Interpreting Services 
8213 Villa Oak Dr. 
Citrus Heights, CA  95610 
Attn:  Kim Eaton, President 

 

 

 



 SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting Svcs 

 
 

 5 of 6 

ARTICLE 13.  ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior 
understanding between them with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. There are no 
promises, terms, conditions or obligations, oral or written, between or among the parties relating 
to the subject matter of this Agreement that are not fully expressed in this Agreement. This 
Agreement may not be modified, changed, supplemented or terminated, nor may any obligations 
under this Agreement be waived, except by written instrument signed by the party to be 
otherwise expressly permitted in this Agreement. 
 

ARTICLE 14.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

The Contractor shall abide by and be subject to all applicable District policies, regulations, 
statutes or other laws regarding conflict of interest. Contractor shall not hire any officer or 
employee of the District to perform any service covered by this Agreement. If the work is to be 
performed in connection with a Federal contract or grant, Contractor shall not hire any employee 
of the United States government to perform any service covered by this Agreement. 
Contractor affirms to the best of their knowledge, there exists no actual or potential conflict of 
interest between Contractor’s family, business or financial interest and the services provided 
under this Agreement. In the event of a change in either private interest or services under this 
Agreement, any question regarding possible conflict of interest which may arise as a result of 
such change will be brought to the District’s attention in writing. 
 

ARTICLE 15.  NONDISCRIMINATION. 

It is the policy of the District that in connection with all services performed under contract, there 
will be no discrimination against any prospective or active employee engaged in the work 
because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, handicap, religious creed, sex, age or marital 
status. Contractor agrees to comply with applicable federal and California laws including, but not 
limited to, the California Fair Employment and Housing Act. 
 

ARTICLE 16.  SEVERABILITY. 

Should any term or provision of this Agreement be determined to be illegal or in conflict with any 
law of the State of California, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not be 
affected thereby. Each term or provision of this Agreement shall be valid and be enforced as 
written to the full extent permitted by law. 
 

ARTICLE 17.  RULES AND REGULATIONS. 

All rules and regulations of the District’s Board of Education and all federal, state and local laws, 
ordinance and regulations are to be strictly observed by the Contractor pursuant to this 
Agreement. Any rule, regulation or law required to be contained in this Agreement shall be 
deemed to be incorporated herein. 
 

ARTICLE 18.  APPLICABLE LAW/VENUE. 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
California. If any action is instituted to enforce or interpret this Agreement, venue shall only be in 
the appropriate state or federal court having venue over matters arising in Sacramento County, 
California, provided that nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of immunity to suit by 
the District. 
 



 SA17-00079 
Eaton Interpreting Svcs 

 
 

 6 of 6 

ARTICLE 19.  RATIFICATION BY BOARD OF EDUCATION. 

This Agreement is not enforceable and is invalid unless and until it is approved and/or ratified by 
the governing board of the Sacramento City Unified School District, as evidenced by a motion of 
said board duly passed and adopted. 
 
Executed at Sacramento, California, on the day and year first above written. 
 
 

 
SACRAMENTO CITY 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:__________________________________ 

Gerardo Castillo 
Chief Business Officer 

 
     
_____________________________________ 

Date 

 
EATON INTERPRETING SERVICES 

 
 
 
By: 
____________________________________ 

Kim Eaton 
President 

       
      
____________________________________ 

Date 
 

 
 



















 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item 9.1b 
 

 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
 
Subject:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Human Resources and Employee Compensation 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Personnel Transactions 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  N/A 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Certificated Personnel Transactions Dated September 1, 2016 
2. Classified Personnel Transactions Dated September 1, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 
Submitted by:   Cancy McArn, Chief Human Resources Officer 
Approved by:  José L. Banda, Superintendent  

 
Page 1 of 1 



Page 1 of 1

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 1:  CERTIFICATED 09/01/2016

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------

STATUS CHANGE
NGUYEN BRUCE A Counselor High School CAPITAL CITY SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 ST CHG FR PROB2 TO PERM                                                                                                 
VALDEZ SANDY A Teacher Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCH TO 1.0 7/1/16                                                                                                      
PELTZ PLANCHON TIFFANY A Teacher Elementary Spec PHOEBE A HEARST BASIC ELEM. 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR .4/TR 7/1/16                                                                            
ABBOTT JOANNA A School Psychologist SPECIAL EDUCATION DEPARTME 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR 1.0  7/1/16                                                                                                 
COOK STEPHANIE R Teacher High School GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG 1.0 PERM LTA 7/1-6/30/17                                                                  
SYNHORST KARA A Teacher High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PERM LTA (B)  7/1/16                                                                                       
NOUCHI NADINE A Teacher Elementary Spec JAMES W MARSHALL ELEMENTAR 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PERM LTA/TR 7/1/16                                                                            
VALLEJO REBECA B Teacher High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PROB 0 & .60  7/1/16                                                                                     
WILLIAMS DOMINIQUE A Teacher High School LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PROB 2  7/1/16                                                                                           
WILLIAMS TARA C Teacher Spec Ed HOLLYWOOD PARK ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PROB 1  7/1/16                                                                                             
FAIN JENNIFER C Teacher Resource GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PROB1  7/1/16                                                                                              
VILLANUEVA ALBOR AMELIA C Teacher Elementary NEW JOSEPH BONNHEIM 7/22/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR PROB1 7/22/16                                                                        
MITCHELL CHRISTINE A Teacher Elementary HUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTA 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG PERM 1.0 FTE 7/1/16                                                                                               
WATSON MYLA A Teacher Resource Specia  KIT CARSON MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG PERM/TR 7/1/16                                                                                         
HOPLEY JAMES C Teacher Resource Specia  ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG PROB 2 7/1/16                                                                                                     
HOPLEY JAMES B Teacher Resource Specia  ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 12/1/2015 6/30/2016 STCHG PROB1 12/1/15                                                                                                     
GORONA HEATHER C Teacher Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG PROB2 7/1/16                                                                                                      
LOUIE MARISA C Teacher Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG PROB2 7/1/16                                                                                                      
HENRIKSON ELIZABETH A Teacher Middle School SUTTER MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG TO PERM 1.0 FTE 7/1/16                                                                                            
HERNANDEZ JOSE R Teacher Resource Middle WILL C. WOOD MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG TO PERM LTA 7/1/16                                                                                

SEP/RESIGN/RETIRE
RIKKERS JENNIFER B Teacher K-8 FATHER K.B. KENNY 7/1/2016 8/1/2016 SEP/RESIGN OJ  8/1/16                                                                                              
BEARD BARBARA B Inst Aid Spec Ed ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOO 7/1/2016 8/31/2016 SEP/RESIGN 6/16/16                                                                                                      
CURTAZ DIANA B Principal Elementary SchoHUBERT H BANCROFT ELEMENTA 7/1/2016 7/8/2016 SEP/RESIGN 7/8/16                                                                                                       
SPURLOCK ROBERT A Teacher Middle School ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOO 9/3/2015 6/17/2016 SEP/RESIGN  6/17/16                                                                                                 
SMITH MARIA B Inst Aid Spec Ed GEO WASHINGTON CARVER 7/1/2016 8/31/2016 SEP/RESIGN  8/31/16                                                                                                 
JAIME GRICELDA A Teacher Resource ETHEL PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 7/25/2016 SEP/RESIGNED 7/25/16                                                                                                    
LINDEMANN ELIZABETH A Teacher Elementary ETHEL I. BAKER ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 8/2/2016 SEP/RETIRE  8/2/16                                                                                                   
GUZZI LISA A Teacher Elementary CAMELLIA BASIC ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 8/3/2016 SEP/RETIRE  8/3/16                                                                                                  

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
September 1, 2016



Page 1 of 1

O=Zero Yr Probationary; A=Permanent; B=First Yr Probationary; C=Second Yr Probationary; E=Temp Contract; I=Long Term Temp; J=Short Term Temp; Q=Limited Term Assignment-Evaluated; R=Limited Term Assignment-Not Evaluated

Attachment 2:  CLASSIFIED 09/01/2016

NameLast NameFirst JobPerm JobClass PrimeSite BegDate EndDate Comment
-------------------------- -------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ------------------------------ ---------- ---------- -----------------------------------

EMPLOY
NGUYEN VAN B Inst Aide Child Dev CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 8/8/2016 6/30/2017 EMPLOY PROB  8/8/16                                                                                                  

EXTEND
RODRIGUEZ PATRICIA Q Attendance Tech I SUCCESS ACADEMY 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 EXT LTAB 7/1/16-6/30/17                                                                                               
PADILLA JOSE A Laborer-Gardener/High S FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 8/1/2016 8/31/2016 EXT PA LOA 7/1-8/31/16                                                                                                  
PHAM KHAI Q Gang Violence Prev/Intrvn  SAFE SCHOOLS OFFICE 7/1/2016 7/31/2016 EXT PERM LTA A  7/1/16-6/30/17                                                                                    
NIEVES ANA Q Clerk III FOSTER YOUTH SERVICES PROG 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 EXT PERM LTA B  7/1/16-6/30/17                                                                                    

RE-ASSIGN
DUVALL DONELL A Instructional Aide CAMELLIA BASIC ELEMENTARY 9/1/2013 6/30/2014 REA FR 'IA I'  9/1/13                                                                                               
BUTLER JUANITA B Instructional Aide/CH/D/H JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 9/1/2015 2/29/2016 REA FR 'IA II SP ED'  9/1/15                                                                                       
DUVALL DONELL A Instructional Aide CAMELLIA BASIC ELEMENTARY 9/1/2014 11/2/2014 REA FR 'IA II'  9/1/14                                                                                              
DUVALL DONELL A Instructional Aide CAMELLIA BASIC ELEMENTARY 9/1/2012 6/30/2013 REA FR 'INST. AIDE'  9/1/12                                                                                         
VILLANUEVA ALBOR VERONICA Q Teacher Assistant Bilingu LUTHER BURBANK HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 REA/EXT PROB LTA A 7/1-6/30/17                                                                     
PARKER MISHAE R Foster Youth Srvs Prog A FOSTER YOUTH SERVICES PROG 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 REA/EXT PERM LTA A 7/1-6/30/17                                                                                
SANDLIN MARYLOU B School Office Manager I WOODBINE ELEMENTARY SCHOO 8/8/2016 6/30/2017 REA/WVG CHG/STCHG 8/8/16                                                                                      

STATUS CHANGE
SCOTT PATRICK A Campus Monitor CALIFORNIA MIDDLE SCHOOL 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG .9375 7/1/16                                                                                                      
MCDANIEL JR ANTHONY B Custodian CAPITOL COLLEGIATE ACADEMY 7/27/2016 8/31/2016 STCHG FR .4375  7/27/16                                                                                             
TULLGREN LORI A Case Worker H.W. HARKNESS ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 STCHG FR .875 TO 1.0                                                                                                    
GARDNER JOHNNY A Walking Attendant PACIFIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 7/1/2016 8/26/2016 STCHG PERM 7/1/16                                                                                                       
MILES SHERYL A Inst Aid Comp Lab CAROLINE WENZEL ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 AMEND STCHG TO .46875  7/1/16                                                              

SEP/RESIGN/RETIRE
DELAVAN BRIAN A School Plant Ops Mngr III JOHN F. KENNEDY HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 2/28/2017 RETIRED PL 2/28/17                                                                                                      
LAM SUNEE A Fd Sv Asst I NUTRITION SERVICES DEPARTME 7/1/2015 6/14/2016 RETIRED RV 6/14/16                                                                                                      
HER MAI B Clerk III FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 7/1/2016 8/12/2016 SEP/RESIGN 8/12/16                                                                                                      
EDMONDSON LAVIDA A Inst Aid Spec Ed JOHN CABRILLO ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 8/1/2016 SEP/RESIGN PL 8/1/16                                                                                                    
QUIGLEY KETON B Inst Aid Spec Ed ALBERT EINSTEIN MIDDLE SCHOO 7/1/2016 7/26/2016 SEP/RESIGN  7/26/16                                                                                                 
FRAUSTO RUBEN B Custodian ETHEL PHILLIPS ELEMENTARY 7/1/2016 8/13/2016 SEP/RESIGNED 8/13/16                                                                                                    
HARDER PAMELA A Registrar ROSEMONT HIGH SCHOOL 7/1/2016 12/30/2016 SEP/RETIRE 12/30/16                                                                                                     
NIELSEN PATTY A Tech Support Spec II INFORMATION SERVICES 7/1/2016 9/30/2016 SEP/RETIRE  9/30/16                                                                                                 

Sacramento City Unified School District Personnel Transactions
September 1, 2016



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Item 9.1c 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
 
Subject:  Approve 2016-17 Single Plans for Student Achievement for K-12 

Schools 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Strategy and Innovation Office 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the 2016-17 Single Plans for Student Achievement 
(SPSA) for K-12 schools. 
 
Background/Rationale:  Each school participating in state and federally funded 
programs, per the Consolidated Application (ConApp), is required to develop or 
update its SPSA on an annual basis. The stated purpose of the SPSA is to 
“improve the academic performance of all pupils to the level of performance 
goals, as established by the Academic Performance Index.” (Ed. Code 64001) 
 
Financial Considerations:  Plans outline actions that will be supported with 
state and federal funds as allocated to each respective site. 
 
LCAP Goals: College, Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally 
Healthy and Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Copies of the SPSAs are available for review in the Strategy and Innovation Office 

and on the Strategy and Innovation Office webpage: www.scusd.edu/SPSA. 
 

 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 
Submitted by:  Al Rogers, Chief Strategy Officer 
Approved by:   José L. Banda, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 
 

http://www.scusd.edu/SPSA


 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item 9.1d 
 
 

Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
 
Subject:  Approve Alice Birney Public Waldorf K-8 School Field Trip to Ashland, 

Oregon from September 6, 2016 – September 9, 2016 
 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 

Division:  Deputy Superintendent 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Alice Birney Waldorf School Field Trip to Ashland, Oregon 
from September 6, 2016 – September 9, 2016. 
 
Background/Rationale:  On September 6, 2016 – September 9, 2016, students from 
Alice Birney Waldorf School will be transported by parent drivers to Ashland, Oregon to 
attend the Oregon Shakespeare Festival. 
 
Financial Considerations:  Cost will be provided by parents and school site funds. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  College, Career and Life Ready Graduates 
 
Documents Attached:  
1. Out-of-state field trip documents 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  N/A 
Submitted by:  Lisa Allen, Interim Deputy Superintendent 
  Tu Carroz, Area Assistant Superintendent 
Approved by:   Jose L. Banda, Superintendent 

 
Page 1 of 1 

















SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.1e 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016   
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 2902:  Resolution Regarding Board Stipends 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Board of Education. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 2902: Resolution Regarding Board 
Stipends.  
 
Background/Rationale:  Education Code section 35120 fails to define hardship which 
has led to uncertainty regarding payment of stipends for Board members who may be 
deserving of payment due to absence resulting from hardship or other duties such as 
jury duty or performing duties or services for the District at the time of a Board meeting.  
All stipend payments will be based on an attendance sign-in sheet as well as any Board 
resolution(s) excusing absences in compliance with law.  A Board member who is 
absent from a meeting may be eligible for payment by reporting the excused absence to 
the Board Office.  A Board resolution will be periodically placed, as needed, on the 
Board agenda to state that the reason for the absence complies with Education Code 
section 35120 and shall be reflected in the minutes. 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1.  Resolution No. 2902: Resolution Regarding Board Stipends. 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  Christina Pritchett, Board President 
Approved by:   José L. Banda, Superintendent  
 

Page 1 of 1 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2902 

 
RESOLUTION REGARDING BOARD STIPENDS 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code section 35120 and Board Bylaw 9250 of the Sacramento City 

Unified School District (“District”) authorize Board members to be paid stipends for meetings they 
were unable to attend due to illness, hardship or other duties such as jury duty or performing duties or 
services for the District at the time of a Board meeting; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board finds that the Board members may be paid, or retain, stipends for 
meetings they were unable to attend as stated in Attachment A. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Sacramento City Unified School District 
Board of Education which finds and determines as follows:   

 
1.   Adopts the foregoing recitals as true and correct; 
 
2.   Authorizes stipends for meetings the Board members were unable to attend pursuant to  

Attachment A; and 
 
3.   Incorporates herein by reference Attachment A. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on 
this 1st day of September, 2016, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  ____ 
NOES:  ____ 
ABSTAIN: ____ 
ABSENT: ____ 

___________________________________ 
Christina Pritchett 
President of the Board of Education 

ATTESTED TO: 
  
______________________________________ 
José Banda 
Secretary of the Board of Education 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 1 



ATTACHMENT A 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2902 
 
 

1. Absence Due to Hardship Finding.  Stipends are authorized to the following Board 
members due to death in the family: 

 
a. Board member Jessie Ryan for the meeting date of August 18, 2016. 

 
 
 

 2 



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 9.1f 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
  
 
Subject:  Approve Minutes of the August 4, 2016, Board of Education Meeting 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
 
Division:  Superintendent’s Office 
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve Minutes of the August 4, 2016, Board of Education 
Meeting. 
 
 
Background/Rationale:  None 
 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Minutes of the August 4, 2016, Board of Education Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: N/A 
Submitted by:  José L. Banda, Superintendent 
Approved by:   N/A 

Page 1 of 1 



Sacramento City Unified School District 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING AND WORKSHOP  
 

 
Board of Education Members    
Christina Pritchett, President, (Trustee Area 3) 
Jay Hansen, Vice President, (Trustee Area 1) 
Jessie Ryan, Second Vice President, (Trustee Area 7) 
Ellen Cochrane, (Trustee Area 2) 
Gustavo Arroyo, (Trustee Area 4) 
Diana Rodriguez, (Trustee Area 5) 
Darrel Woo, (Trustee Area 6) 
Natalie Rosas, Student Member 
 

Thursday, August 4, 2016 
4:30 p.m. Closed Session  

6:30 p.m. Open Session 
 

Serna Center 
Community Conference Rooms 

5735 47th Avenue 
Sacramento, CA  95824 

MINUTES 
 

2016/17-1 
 

       Allotted Time 
1.0 OPEN SESSION / CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

The meeting was called to order at 4:35 p.m. by President Pritchett, and roll was taken. 
 
Members Present: 
President Christina Pritchett 
Vice President Hansen  
Second Vice President Jessie Ryan 
Diana Rodriguez 
 
Members Absent: 
Gustavo Arroyo (arrived at 4:37p.m.) 
Ellen Cochrane 
Darrel Woo (arrived at 4:45 p.m.) 
 
A quorum was reached. 
 

 

 
2.0 ANNOUNCEMENT AND PUBLIC COMMENT REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
None 

 
 

3.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 
 While the Brown Act creates broad public access rights to the meetings of the Board of Education, it also recognizes the 

legitimate need to conduct some of its meetings outside of the public eye.  Closed session meetings are specifically 
defined and limited in scope.  They primarily involve personnel issues, pending litigation, labor negotiations, and real 
property matters. 

 
 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 1 



3.1 Government Code 54956.9 - Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation: 
 

a) Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(2) of Government Code 
section 54956.9 

 
b) Initiation of  litigation pursuant to subdivision (d)(4) of Government Code section 54956.9 

 
3.2 Government Code 54957.6 (a) and (b) Negotiations/Collective Bargaining CSA, SCTA, SEIU, 

Teamsters, UPE, Unrepresented Management 
 

3.3 Government Code 54957 – Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment 
 
3.4 Education Code section 35146 – The Board will hear staff recommendations on the following 

student expulsions: 
 
 a) Expulsion #1, 2016-17 
 b) Expulsion #2, 2016-17 
 c) Expulsion #3, 2016-17 
 d) Expulsion #4, 2016-17 
 
3.5 Government Code 54957 - Public Employee Performance Evaluation: 

a) Superintendent 
 

 
 

4.0 CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The meeting was called back to order at 6:40 p.m. by President Pritchett. 
 
Members Present: 
President Christina Pritchett 
Vice President Jay Hansen 
Second Vice President Jessie Ryan 
Gustavo Arroyo  
Diana Rodriguez 
Darrel Woo 
Student Member Natalie Rosas 
 
Members Absent: 
Ellen Cochrane 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the 2016 Summer of Service Ambassadors from all District High 
Schools.  A Certificate of Achievement was presented by Board Member Diana Rodriguez. 

 
 
 

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

None. 
 

 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 2 



6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION 
 
President Pritchett asked for a motion to adopt the agenda.  A motion was made to approve by Vice 
President Hansen and seconded by Member Woo.  The Board voted unanimously to adopt the agenda. 
 
President Pritchett then welcomed and introduced new Student Board Member Natalie Rosas, a 
Senior at C. K. McClatchy High School. 
 

 
7.0 PUBLIC COMMENT                                                                                                 
 

Members of the public may address the Board on non-agenda items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Board.  Please fill out a yellow card available at the entrance.  Speakers may be called in the order that requests are 
received, or grouped by subject area.  We ask that comments are limited to two (2) minutes with no more than 15 minutes 
per single topic so that as many people as possible may be heard.  By law, the Board is allowed to take action only on 
items on the agenda.  The Board may, at its discretion, refer a matter to district staff or calendar the issue for future 
discussion. 
 
Public Comment: 
 
Martha Geraty spoke on dental health and gave printed materials to the Board. 
Rachel Cavalli also spoke on dental health and services that can be provided to schools.  Member 
Rodriguez said she would like to meet with her and Ms. Geraty to learn more.  Vice President Hansen 
said he met with them recently. 
Annette Deglow, a former District employee, asked for help with identifying leave dates back to 
December of 1962 and with having her sick leave transferred to her current employer. 
Darlene Anderson showed data on the overhead projector regarding African-American suspension and 
expulsion rates.  She is concerned about the data and feels she has been communicating her concerns to 
the District for a long time, but has been receiving resistance.  She suggests the Board have a workshop 
on what is happening to African-American children in the District regarding suspensions and 
expulsions as well as low performance. 
Carolyn Nutter, of Independent Training and Apprenticeship Program (ITAP), thanked the Board for 
resolving a prior situation and asked for help with a student that was denied the Pell Grant because he 
is a veteran. 
Stephen Mitchell, an ITAP student, requested help with a Pell Grant denial. 
Travis Rodowick, an ITAP student and peer of Mr. Mitchell, requested help regarding the Pell Grant 
denial. 
Angie Sutherland provided printed material to the Board regarding guidance from the U. S. Department 
of Education on behavioral support for students.  She requested that the Board consider providing more 
behavior support in the District by making it a priority and providing training.  She also provided an 
updated flyer about her daughter’s contrasting experience at two different schools. 
 
Member Arroyo said he welcomes Ms. Sutherland’s comments and suggestions.   
 
Second Vice President Ryan thanked Ms. Sutherland for constantly bringing strong information that 
helps the Board make informed decisions.  She agrees the District should be prioritizing and funding 
early intervention, behavior supports, and training. 
 

 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 3 



8.0 CONSENT AGENDA                                                                                                
 

Generally routine items are approved by one motion without discussion.  The Superintendent or a Board 
member may request an item be pulled from the consent agenda and voted upon separately. 

 
8.1 Items Subject or Not Subject to Closed Session: 

8.1a Approve Grants, Entitlements and Other Income Agreements, Ratification of Other 
Agreements, Approval of Bid Awards, Change Notices and Notices of Completion 
(Gerardo Castillo, CPA) 

8.1b Approve Personnel Transactions (Cancy McArn) 
 

8.1c Approve Resolution No. 2898:  Approving the Sacramento City Unified School 
District Community Facilities District No. 2 Tax Report for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
and Levying and Apportioning the Special Tax as Provided Therein (Cathy Allen) 

 
8.1d Approve Staff Recommendations for Expulsion #1, #2, #3, and #4,  
 2016-17 (Lisa Allen and Stephan Brown) 
 
8.1e Approve Mandatory Reporting to the Sacramento County Office of Education – 

Uniform Complaints Regarding the Williams Settlement Processed for the Period of 
April 2016 through June 2016 (Cancy McArn) 

 
8.1f Approve Courses of Study for Integrated Math 1, MIS101, MIS 102, ZIS131, ZIS132; 

Integrated Math 2, MIS201, MIS202, ZIS231, ZIS232; Integrated Math 2 Plus, 
MIS203, MIS204 (Dr. Iris Taylor and Matt Turkie) 

 
8.1g Approve Minutes of the June 16, 2016, Board of Education Meeting (José L. Banda) 
 
 

Public Comment: 
Darlene Anderson commented on Items 8.1e and 8.1f.  She has concerns with Item 8.1e because the Board 
has not yet adopted curriculum.  She said that for children in Special Education it looks like Common Core, 
but it does not talk about how to get there.  She is concerned that books are not yet being purchased at all 
school sites.  Regarding Item 8.1f, she asked if these courses of study are for all students.  She feels the 
District is working toward separate and unequal.  She is concerned with children not having access to 
grade level curriculum.  She is also concerned that there is no group for parent voice now that the District 
Advisory Committee has disbanded. 
 
President Pritchett asked for a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  A motion was made to approve by 
Member Woo and seconded by Vice President Hansen.  The Board voted unanimously to adopt the agenda. 

 
 

9.0 COMMUNICATIONS 
 

 

9.1  Employee Organization Reports:   

 CSA – No report given. 
 SCTA – Nikki Milevsky, President of SCTA, reported. 

Information 
 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 4 



 SEIU – No report given. 
 Teamsters – No report given. 
 UPE – No report given. 
 

9.2 District Parent Advisory Committees: 

 Community Advisory Committee – Chair Angie Sutherland reported on 
behalf of the Community Advisory Committee.  Member Rodriguez thanked 
Ms. Sutherland and all committee members for the work they do.  Second 
Vice President Ryan asked what concerns Ms. Sutherland had with the 
recent audit.  Ms. Sutherland said that they have only asked general 
questions and have not had a meeting.  Second Vice President Ryan asked 
Interim Deputy Superintendent Lisa Allen to provide follow up information 
on the recent Special Education audit. 

 District English Learner Advisory Committee – No report given. 
 Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee – No report given. 
 Indian Education Parent Committee – No report given. 

 

Information 
 

9.3 Superintendent’s Report (José L. Banda) Information 

No report given. 
 

 
9.4 President’s Report (Christina Pritchett) Information 

No report given. 
 

 
9.5 Student Member Report (Natalie Rosas) Information 

 

Student Board Member Rosas said she is happy to be representing the students of the Sacramento City 
Unified School District.  She has been on the Student Advisory Council (SAC) for the last two years and will 
continue that role in 2016-17.  She reported that the SAC will have a meeting tomorrow.  They are getting 
everyone situated in their new positions and are getting ready to choose initiatives for next year. 
 
Member Arroyo welcomed Student Member Rosas and encouraged her to contact Board members with any 
questions she may have. 
 

 
9.6 Information Sharing By Board Members Information 

 
 

Member Rodriguez welcomed Student Member Rosas.  She reported that she and Member Woo will report at 
the September 1st Board meeting on a National Association of Latino Elected and Appointed Officials 
(NALEO) conference they attended recently. 
 
Second Vice President Ryan thanked the Facilities Maintenance staff for their work in formalizing a 
partnership and agreement with River Oaks Family Resource Center.  There are now 22 non-profits at the 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 5 



Fruit Ridge Community Collaborative, formerly the Fruit Ridge Elementary school site.  River Oaks Family 
Resource Center will complete this community hub in the Fall.  She also spoke about summer melt and 
summer programs going on in the District.  She reported that she spoke at the Vision’s graduation at 
California State University, Sacramento (CSUS), along with President Nelsen.  She also reported on a boot 
camp, being allowed by mayor-elect Darrell Steinberg, at CSUS the week of August 16th.  This will serve 
more than 100 students of Hiram Johnson High School.  She participated in several activities for our 
Freedom Schools initiative.  This is part of the Children’s Defense Fund.  She was a reader at Cesar Chavez, 
participated in college visits for the University of California, Davis, and her daughter participated in the 
Phoenix Park Program. 
 
Vice President Hansen also thanked the Facilities Maintenance Department for their summer work.  He 
invited all to the celebration of the opening of Washington Elementary School on August 24th from 5:30 to 
7:00 p.m.  He reported that there have been many meetings on the central kitchen and that progress is being 
made on that.  The Floyd Farms project is also moving along, albeit more slowly.  He hopes to have more 
updates in mid-September. 
 

 
9.7 Board Committee Reports Information 

 

No reports given. 
 
 

 
10.0 BOARD WORKSHOP/STRATEGIC PLAN AND OTHER INITIATIVES 
 

10.1 Monthly Facilities Update (Cathy Allen) 
 
The presentation, which highlighted various jobs being done this summer, was given by 
Director Jim Dobson. 
 

Information 
 

Public Comment: 
Darlene Anderson expressed concerns that a building from the Freeport Elementary School site, which 
was closed, has been moved to another school site. 
 
Board Member Comments: 
 
Member Rodriguez asked if she can visit Luther Burbank High School to see work that is being done.   
Mr. Dobson said that they will arrange access for her.  She then addressed Ms. Anderson’s concern and 
explained that the empty building at Freeport Elementary was looked at as one reason for closure; 
therefore removing the building was not a bad thing.  Also, a lot of money was saved by moving the 
building rather than buying or building a new one. 
 
Vice President Hansen pointed out that William Land Elementary School, where the buildings were 
brought, has a ninety percent ethnic student population and about seventy-five percent of the students are 
Title I/low income.  He thanked Mr. Dobson and the staff for their work. 
 
Member Woo noted that Principal Montgomery at Matsuyama Elementary School asked for an outdoor 
sink.  Mr. Dobson said they will look into this. 
 

 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 6 



10.2 Approve AB 1200 Disclosure of Cost and Ratification of the Tentative Agreement with 
Bargaining - Unit Teamsters Local 150 (Cancy McArn) 

 
Chief Human Resources Officer Cancy McArn thanked our Teamsters employees and explained 
the tentative agreement.  She asked for Board approval. 
 

Action 
 

Public Comment: 
None. 
 
Board Member Comments: 
Vice President Hansen moved to approve the Item and Member Arroyo seconded.  The Item was approved 
unanimously. 

 
 

11.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION/REPORTS Receive Information 
11.1 Business and Financial Information: 

• Enrollment and Attendance Reports for Month 9 Ending May 20, 2016, 
and for Month 10 Ending June 16, 2016 
 

Board President Pritchett received the Business and Financial Reports. 
 

 

 

 
13.0 ADJOURNMENT  
 
President Pritchett asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting; a motion was made by student member Natalie 
Rosas and seconded by Member Arroyo.  The motion was passed unanimously, and the meeting adjourned at 
7:57 p.m. 

 
 
 
 ________________________________________ 

José L. Banda, Superintendent and Board Secretary 
 
NOTE:  The Sacramento City Unified School District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting 
process.  If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the 
public meeting, please contact the Board of Education Office at (916) 643-9314 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of 
Education meeting so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you.  [Government Code § 54953.2; Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. §12132)]   Any public records distributed to the Board of Education less than 72 hours in 
advance of the meeting and relating to an open session item are available for public inspection at 5735 47th Avenue at the Front Desk 
Counter and on the District’s website at www.scusd.edu  

 

12.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETING DATES / LOCATIONS 
 

 August 18, 2016, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center, 5735 47th 
Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 

 September 1, 2016, 4:30 p.m. Closed Session, 6:30 p.m. Open Session, Serna Center, 5735 47th 
Avenue, Community Room, Regular Workshop Meeting 
 
 

(Board Minutes, August 4, 2016) 7 

http://www.scusd.edu/


SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Item 11.1 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
 
Subject:  Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Stakeholder 

Engagement 2016-17 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Strategy and Innovation Office 
 
Recommendation:  Receive updated information on the 2016-17 LCAP 
community engagement process. 
 
Background/Rationale:  This presentation will provide an overview on how the 
district intends to actively solicit input from stakeholders in developing the 2017-
18 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 
Financial Considerations:  None 
 
LCAP Goals:  College and Career and Life Ready Graduates; Safe, Emotionally 
Healthy and Engaged Students; Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached: 
1. Executive Summary 
2. LCAP Parent Advisory Committee Application 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes 
Submitted by:  Al Rogers, Chief Strategy Officer 
Approved by:   José Banda, Superintendent 

Page 1 of 1 
 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Strategy and Innovation Office 
LCAP Stakeholder Engagement 2016-17 
September 1, 2016  
  
 

Strategy and Innovation Office 1 

 
I.   OVERVIEW / HISTORY  
 
At the June 28, 2016 Board of Education meeting, staff presented the 2016-17 Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP) for adoption. The plan was adopted and forwarded to the 
Sacramento County Office of Education (SCOE) for technical review.  
 
At this meeting, Trustees requested that staff use the summer months to connect with the 
members of the LCAP Parent Advisory Committee (LCAP PAC) to provide deeper feedback on the 
work of the committee, including the application process. All former LCAP PAC members were 
invited to a meeting on August 9, 2016 for this purpose, and the attached application 
incorporates their advice. 
 
II.   DRIVING GOVERNANCE 
 
According to Ed Code 52060, on or before July 1, annually, the Governing Board of each school 
district shall adopt a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) using a template adopted by 
the State Board of Education, effective for three years with annual updates. It will include the 
district’s annual goals for all students and for each subgroup in regard to the eight state 
priorities and any local priorities, as well as the plans for implementing actions to achieve those 
goals.  
  
Statute requires the district to consult with all stakeholders, and to illustrate how stakeholder 
engagement is reflected in the plan. The district must show the inclusion of parents, including 
parents or legal guardians of targeted disadvantaged pupils, in the planning and implementation 
of the LCFF, including the engagement with a parent advisory committee and English learner 
parent advisory committee.  
 
III.   BUDGET  
 
Expenditures for districtwide LCAP stakeholder engagement are minimal and include printing, 
translation and childcare, and light refreshments.  
 
IV.   GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND MEASURES  
 
Stakeholders interested in participating in the statute-specified LCAP Parent Advisory Committee 
(LCAP PAC) for the 2017-18 LCAP school year will complete an application, available in all 
threshold district languages. The district will promote and publicize the application process to 
ensure the applicant pool is inclusive and representative of the entire community.  

 

 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Strategy and Innovation Office 
LCAP Stakeholder Engagement 2016-17 
September 1, 2016  
  
 

Strategy and Innovation Office 2 

In order to ensure this committee is reflective of the diverse community we serve, as well as 
subgroups explicitly called out in LCFF, the group must include representatives in key 
demographic areas, and a strong majority of parents. 
 
At the Board meeting on October 20, 2016, each SCUSD Trustee and the Superintendent will 
select two (2) members for the committee from the pool of applicants. Staff recommends that 
Trustees make every effort to appoint representatives from their Trustee area. 
 
The LCAP English Learner Parent Advisory Committee (EL PAC), following the practice 
established in 2015-16, will be engaged through a parallel process to the LCAP PAC. Stakeholders 
interested in participating in the EL PAC will be recruited through school sites’ English Language 
Advisory Committees, parent leadership workshops and resource centers, and through the 
District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC), which meets for the first time on October 
24, 2016. While EL parents from all school sites will be targeted for recruitment, additional 
outreach will be implemented at school sites with over 35% English learners.  
 
Both committees will be provided with a half day orientation, and will start meeting monthly in 
November, 2016. 
 
V.   MAJOR INITIATIVES  
 
The LCAP will be aligned with the district’s new Strategic Plan that provides a framework for 
district culture, norms and student supports for five years.  
 
VI.   RESULTS  
 
The LCAP Parent Advisory Committee and the EL Parent Advisory Committee will provide 
comments on the LCAP draft to the Superintendent and Board of Education. 
 
VII.   LESSONS LEARNED / NEXT STEPS  
 

• September 1 – 30: LCAP PAC application available online and on paper; LCAP EL PAC 
application available through October 24 (DELAC meeting). 

• October 20: LCAP PAC appointment by Board of Education trustees  
• Late October/Early November: Orientation for LCAP PAC members 
• Meetings of both Parent Advisory Committees commence monthly starting in November 

 



 

Overview 

In 2013-14, the state of California implemented the Local Control Funding Formula 

(LCFF). LCFF requires the development of a Local Control and Accountability Plan 

(LCAP), which describes goals for student achievement and connects district spending 

to those goals. One key aspect of the LCAP process is the engagement of 

parents/guardians and students — including foster youth and those from low-income 

and English Learner communities — in providing input and feedback. 

What is the LCAP Parent Advisory Committee? 

The LCAP Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) meets monthly to receive information 

which helps them to understand the rules as well as the goals, actions, and services 

contained in the LCAP. Also, members provide insight and opinions for the Board of 

Education and the Superintendent to consider. Finally, committee members 

communicate with their community, share their knowledge about the LCAP, and provide 

feedback to the District. School districts must consult with all stakeholders (teachers, 

principals, other school personnel, parents, and students) in developing the LCAP, but 

the LCAP PAC will provide written comments to which the Superintendent responds 

Why serve on the LCAP Parent Advisory Committee? 

The LCAP Parent Advisory Committee (PAC) is a valued parent group with a front-row 

seat to district decision-making. Members of the LCAP PAC will have the opportunity to 

understand and impact the services provided to students across the district, but in 

particular students targeted by the law: low income students, English learners, foster 

youth and homeless. 

Committee Demographics 

Sixteen (16) PAC members will be appointed by the Board of Education to ensure 

representation in all of the categories below: 

 Parents/caregivers (in a strong majority) 

 Those who represent students in the LCFF designated 

demographic groups (low income, English learners, foster youth 

and homeless) as well as other significant demographic groups.  

 

PAC members will reflect the demographics of the district. 

 

SCUSD staff may apply to serve on the committee.  



   
 

2016-17 SCUSD LCAP Parent Advisory Committee Application 2 

 

LCAP Parent Advisory Committee Application 
 

Submit the application to SCUSD Board of Education, Box 701, 5735 47th Ave., 
Sacramento, CA 95824. Deadline to apply is Friday, September 30, 2016 at 5 pm. 
Applications submitted after that time will not be processed. Please do not include 
attachments. 
 

If you have questions or need assistance, please contact Anne Maretti at anne-
maretti@scusd.edu or (916) 643-9314. Please note while we will maintain the privacy of 
personal identification information, answers to questions may be shared publicly. 
 

 
Name: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Street Address: ___________________________________________________ 
 
 
City: ______________________________State: _____ Zip Code: ___________ 
 
 
Phone Number: ______________________Email: _______________________ 
 
 
Trustee Area (or Your School Board Member):  __________________________  

 
I am a (select all that apply): 

  Parent or Caregiver     Former Parent or Caregiver 

  Student    Staff Member / Role: ______________________  

  Community Partner / Organization Name: _________________________________  

 
Which school(s) do your student(s) attend / do you represent?   
 
 
 
 
To ensure representation of all student groups on this committee, we request that you 
check the boxes that best describe you. Select all that apply.  
 
 Low Income  Hispanic/Latino 
 English Learner  Asian  
 Students with Disabilities  African American 
 Homeless  White 
 Foster Youth  Other _____________________   
   Decline to state 



   
 

2016-17 SCUSD LCAP Parent Advisory Committee Application 3 

 

Please include information about your history of service (School Site Council, English 
Learner Advisory Committee, PTA/PTO, political or fraternal organization, neighborhood 
association, etc.).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
What interests you about serving on this committee? Whose voice do you represent? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Give examples of how you have worked collaboratively in a group setting, including any 
experience with challenging dynamics.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please describe your understanding of, and comfort level with, the advisory role of the 
work conducted on this committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



   
 

2016-17 SCUSD LCAP Parent Advisory Committee Application 4 

 

Committee Responsibilities 
 
Serving on the LCAP Parent Advisory Committee requires a significant commitment of 
time including, but not limited to, attending meetings and trainings as well as engaging 
in community outreach. Excessive unexcused absences will result in a member being 
replaced with an alternate. 
 
Please indicate your understanding of, and agreement with, the following LCAP 
committee responsibilities: 
                                                                            

       Check if 
                      Agree 
 

I agree to commit to one evening per month from October – June.  
 
I agree to participate in a half-day orientation.  
 

I agree to attend at least one district LCAP workshop (90 mins./evening).  

 
I agree to participate in outreach opportunities including, but not limited to,        

gathering input from my stakeholder community as a Public Education Volunteer.   
 
I agree to work collaboratively with other members of the committee and  

district staff throughout the process.   

 
 
 
Signature: _____________________________________________________________  
 
 
Date:  ________________________________________________________________  



SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 
Agenda Item 11.2 

 
 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016  
 
Subject:  Adopt New Board Policy No. 3515.17:  Firearms on School Grounds 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated:  September 15, 2016)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Safe Schools 
 
Recommendation:   Adopt new Board Policy No. 3515.17, Firearms on School 
Grounds 
 
Background/Rationale:  SB 707 (Ch. 766, Statutes of 2015) amended Penal Code 
Sections 626.9 and 30310 to provide that a person with a concealed weapons license 
must obtain written permission of the Superintendent or designee in order to possess a 
firearm and/or ammunition on school grounds. District administrative discussions have 
resulted in a recommendation that there be no allowance for the carrying of concealed 
weapons by an individual with such a license on any SCUSD school grounds.  As such, 
the proposed policy provides that no such permission shall be granted to any individual 
not otherwise authorized to carry a firearm or ammunition on school grounds (law 
enforcement officers, etc.) 
 
Financial Considerations:  N/A 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Safe, Emotionally Healthy and Engaged Students 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Executive Summary 
2. Draft of Board Policy No. 3515.7 
3. Penal Code 626.9 – Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation:  5 minutes 
Submitted by:  Nina Delgadillo, Safe Schools Manager and 
  Raoul Bozio, Legal Services Manager 
Approved by:  José L. Banda, Superintendent  

Page 1 of 1 
 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Safe Schools 
Adopt New Board Policy No. 3515.17:  Firearms on School Grounds 
September 1, 2016  
  
 

 
I.   OVERVIEW / HISTORY  
SB 707 (Ch. 766, Statutes of 2015) amended Penal Code Sections 626.9 and 30310 to provide 
that a person with a concealed weapons license must obtain written permission of the 
Superintendent or designee in order to possess a firearm and/or ammunition on school 
grounds. In view of the public interest and safety issues involved, it is strongly recommended 
that the Governing Board adopt a policy either prohibiting or permitting such possession and, if 
such possession is allowed, establishing conditions and criteria for granting permission to 
individuals. Because the law now requires an affirmative action on the part of the District to 
allow or disallow concealed weapons permit holders to possess a firearm and/or ammunition 
on school grounds, it is possible that District liability could be increased. 
 
District administrative discussions have resulted in a recommendation that there be no 
allowance for the carrying of concealed weapons by an individual with such a license on any 
SCUSD school grounds.  As such, the proposed policy provides that no such permission shall be 
granted to any individual not otherwise authorized to carry a firearm or ammunition on school 
grounds (law enforcement officers, etc.) 
 
 
II.   DRIVING GOVERNANCE 
Penal Code 626.9, the Gun-Free Safe School Zone Act as amended in 2015. 
 
 
III.   BUDGET  
There is no appreciable impact on the District budget 
 
IV.   GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND MEASURES  
This policy is consistent with the District’s emphasis on providing a safe and secure school 
environment. 
 
V.   MAJOR INITIATIVES  
NA 
 
VI.   RESULTS  
NA 
 
VII.   LESSONS LEARNED / NEXT STEPS  
NA 

 

 
Department Name 1 



Sacramento City USD 
Board Policy 
Firearms On School Grounds 
 
BP 3515.7  
Business and Noninstructional Operations 
 
 
The Governing Board is committed to providing a safe environment for students, staff, and 
visitors on campus. The Superintendent or designee shall consult with local law enforcement, 
insurance carriers, and other appropriate individuals and agencies to address the security of 
school campuses. 
 
(cf. 3515 - Campus Security) 
(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions) 
(cf. 3515.3 - District Police/Security Department) 
(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security) 
(cf. 5131.4 - Student Disturbances) 
(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments) 
 
District policy regarding the possession of firearms and/or ammunition on school grounds shall 
be included in the district's comprehensive safety plan and shall be communicated to district 
staff, parents/guardians, and the community. 
 
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations) 
(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites) 
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media) 
 
Any person specified in Penal Code 626.9(l)-(o) and 30310 is authorized to possess a firearm 
and/or ammunition on school grounds. School grounds include, but are not limited to, school 
buildings, fields, storage areas, and parking lots. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall not grant permission to any other individual to carry a 
firearm or ammunition on school grounds. 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
32281  Comprehensive safety plan 
35160  Powers and duties of the board 
35161  Powers and duties of the board; authority to delegate 
38001.5  District security officers; requirements if carry firearm 
PENAL CODE 
626.9  Gun Free School Zone Act 



830.32  District police department; district decision to authorize carrying of firearm 
16150  Definition of ammunition 
16520  Definition of firearm 
26150-26225  Concealed weapons permit 
30310  Prohibition against ammunition on school grounds 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18 
921  Definitions, firearms and ammunition 
922  Firearms, unlawful acts 
923  Firearm licensing 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
7151  Gun-Free Schools Act; student expulsions for possession of firearm 
 
Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 
Office of the Attorney General: https://oag.ca.gov/firearms 
 
Adopted: 



Penal Code 

Penal Code 
Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995 
 
PC 626.9 00626.009 
 
 
 
(a) This section shall be known, and may be cited, as the Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995. 
 
(b) Any person who possesses a firearm in a place that the person knows, or reasonably should 
know, is a school zone, as defined in paragraph (1) of subdivision (e), unless it is with the written 
permission of the school district superintendent, his or her designee, or equivalent school 
authority, shall be punished as specified in subdivision (f). 
 
(c) Subdivision (b) does not apply to the possession of a firearm under any of the following 
circumstances: 
 
(1) Within a place of residence or place of business or on private property, if the place of 
residence, place of business, or private property is not part of the school grounds and the 
possession of the firearm is otherwise lawful. 
 
(2) When the firearm is an unloaded pistol, revolver, or other firearm capable of being concealed 
on the person and is in a locked container or within the locked trunk of a motor vehicle. 
 
This section does not prohibit or limit the otherwise lawful transportation of any other firearm, 
other than a pistol, revolver, or other firearm capable of being concealed on the person, in 
accordance with state law. 
 
(3) When the person possessing the firearm reasonably believes that he or she is in grave danger 
because of circumstances forming the basis of a current restraining order issued by a court 
against another person or persons who has or have been found to pose a threat to his or her life or 
safety. This subdivision may not apply when the circumstances involve a mutual restraining 
order issued pursuant to Division 10 (commencing with Section 6200) of the Family Code absent 
a factual finding of a specific threat to the person's life or safety. Upon a trial for violating 
subdivision (b), the trier of a fact shall determine whether the defendant was acting out of a 
reasonable belief that he or she was in grave danger. 
 
(4) When the person is exempt from the prohibition against carrying a concealed firearm 
pursuant to Section 25615, 25625, 25630, or 25645. 
 
(5) When the person holds a valid license to carry the firearm pursuant to Chapter 4 
(commencing with Section 26150) of Division 5 of Title 4 of Part 6, who is carrying that firearm 
in an area that is not in, or on the grounds of, a public or private school providing instruction in 
kindergarten or grades 1 to 12, inclusive, but within a distance of 1,000 feet from the grounds of 



the public or private school. 
 
(d) Except as provided in subdivision (b), it shall be unlawful for any person, with reckless 
disregard for the safety of another, to discharge, or attempt to discharge, a firearm in a school 
zone, as defined in paragraph (1) of subdivision (e). 
 
The prohibition contained in this subdivision does not apply to the discharge of a firearm to the 
extent that the conditions of paragraph (1) of subdivision (c) are satisfied. 
 
(e) As used in this section, the following definitions shall apply: 
 
(1) "Concealed firearm" has the same meaning as that term is given in Sections 25400 and 
25610. 
 
(2) "Firearm" has the same meaning as that term is given in subdivisions (a) to (d), inclusive, of 
Section 16520. 
 
(3) "Locked container" has the same meaning as that term is given in Section 16850. 
 
(4) "School zone" means an area in, or on the grounds of, a public or private school providing 
instruction in kindergarten or grades 1 to 12, inclusive, or within a distance of 1,000 feet from 
the grounds of the public or private school. 
 
(f) (1) Any person who violates subdivision (b) by possessing a firearm in, or on the grounds of, 
a public or private school providing instruction in kindergarten or grades 1 to 12, inclusive, shall 
be punished by imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for two, three, or five 
years. 
 
(2) Any person who violates subdivision (b) by possessing a firearm within a distance of 1,000 
feet from the grounds of a public or private school providing instruction in kindergarten or 
grades 1 to 12, inclusive, shall be punished as follows: 
 
(A) By imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for two, three, or five years, if 
any of the following circumstances apply: 
 
(i) If the person previously has been convicted of any felony, or of any crime made punishable 
by any provision listed in Section 16580. 
 
(ii) If the person is within a class of persons prohibited from possessing or acquiring a firearm 
pursuant to Chapter 2 (commencing with Section 29800) or Chapter 3 (commencing with 
Section 29900) of Division 9 of Title 4 of Part 6 of this code or Section 8100 or 8103 of the 
Welfare and Institutions Code. 
 
(iii) If the firearm is any pistol, revolver, or other firearm capable of being concealed upon the 
person and the offense is punished as a felony pursuant to Section 25400. 
 



(B) By imprisonment in a county jail for not more than one year or by imprisonment pursuant to 
subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for two, three, or five years, in all cases other than those 
specified in subparagraph (A). 
 
(3) Any person who violates subdivision (d) shall be punished by imprisonment pursuant to 
subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for three, five, or seven years. 
 
(g) (1) Every person convicted under this section for a misdemeanor violation of subdivision (b) 
who has been convicted previously of a misdemeanor offense enumerated in Section 23515 shall 
be punished by imprisonment in a county jail for not less than three months, or if probation is 
granted or if the execution or imposition of sentence is suspended, it shall be a condition thereof 
that he or she be imprisoned in a county jail for not less than three months. 
 
(2) Every person convicted under this section of a felony violation of subdivision (b) or (d) who 
has been convicted previously of a misdemeanor offense enumerated in Section 23515, if 
probation is granted or if the execution of sentence is suspended, it shall be a condition thereof 
that he or she be imprisoned in a county jail for not less than three months. 
 
(3) Every person convicted under this section for a felony violation of subdivision (b) or (d) who 
has been convicted previously of any felony, or of any crime made punishable by any provision 
listed in Section 16580, if probation is granted or if the execution or imposition of sentence is 
suspended, it shall be a condition thereof that he or she be imprisoned in a county jail for not less 
than three months. 
 
(4) The court shall apply the three-month minimum sentence specified in this subdivision, except 
in unusual cases where the interests of justice would best be served by granting probation or 
suspending the execution or imposition of sentence without the minimum imprisonment required 
in this subdivision or by granting probation or suspending the execution or imposition of 
sentence with conditions other than those set forth in this subdivision, in which case the court 
shall specify on the record and shall enter on the minutes the circumstances indicating that the 
interests of justice would best be served by this disposition. 
 
(h) Notwithstanding Section 25605, any person who brings or possesses a loaded firearm upon 
the grounds of a campus of, or buildings owned or operated for student housing, teaching, 
research, or administration by, a public or private university or college, that are contiguous or are 
clearly marked university property, unless it is with the written permission of the university or 
college president, his or her designee, or equivalent university or college authority, shall be 
punished by imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for two, three, or four 
years. Notwithstanding subdivision (k), a university or college shall post a prominent notice at 
primary entrances on noncontiguous property stating that firearms are prohibited on that property 
pursuant to this subdivision. 
 
(i) Notwithstanding Section 25605, any person who brings or possesses a firearm upon the 
grounds of a campus of, or buildings owned or operated for student housing, teaching, research, 
or administration by, a public or private university or college, that are contiguous or are clearly 
marked university property, unless it is with the written permission of the university or college 



president, his or her designee, or equivalent university or college authority, shall be punished by 
imprisonment pursuant to subdivision (h) of Section 1170 for one, two, or three years. 
Notwithstanding subdivision (k), a university or college shall post a prominent notice at primary 
entrances on noncontiguous property stating that firearms are prohibited on that property 
pursuant to this subdivision. 
 
(j) For purposes of this section, a firearm shall be deemed to be loaded when there is an 
unexpended cartridge or shell, consisting of a case that holds a charge of powder and a bullet or 
shot, in, or attached in any manner to, the firearm, including, but not limited to, in the firing 
chamber, magazine, or clip thereof attached to the firearm. A muzzle-loader firearm shall be 
deemed to be loaded when it is capped or primed and has a powder charge and ball or shot in the 
barrel or cylinder. 
 
(k) This section does not require that notice be posted regarding the proscribed conduct. 
 
(l) This section does not apply to a duly appointed peace officer as defined in Chapter 4.5 
(commencing with Section 830) of Title 3 of Part 2, a full-time paid peace officer of another 
state or the federal government who is carrying out official duties while in California, any person 
summoned by any of these officers to assist in making arrests or preserving the peace while he or 
she is actually engaged in assisting the officer, a member of the military forces of this state or of 
the United States who is engaged in the performance of his or her duties, or an armored vehicle 
guard, engaged in the performance of his or her duties, as defined in subdivision (d) of Section 
7582.1 of the Business and Professions Code. 
 
(m) This section does not apply to a security guard authorized to carry a loaded firearm pursuant 
to Article 4 (commencing with Section 26000) of Chapter 3 of Division 5 of Title 4 of Part 6. 
 
(n) This section does not apply to an existing shooting range at a public or private school or 
university or college campus. 
 
(o) This section does not apply to an honorably retired peace officer authorized to carry a 
concealed or loaded firearm pursuant to any of the following: 
 
(1) Article 2 (commencing with Section 25450) of Chapter 2 of Division 5 of Title 4 of Part 6. 
 
(2) Section 25650. 
 
(3) Sections 25900 to 25910, inclusive. 
 
(4) Section 26020. 
 
(5) Paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of Section 26300. 
 
(p) This section does not apply to a peace officer appointed pursuant to Section 830.6 who is 
authorized to carry a firearm by the appointing agency. 
 



(Amended by Stats. 2015, Ch. 766, Sec. 1.) 
 



 
SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

Agenda Item 11.3 
 

 
Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016 
 
Subject:  Approve Resolution No. 2900:  Initial Charter Petition for Growth Public 

Schools 
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading  (Action Anticipated: ______________)  
 Conference/Action 
 Action 
 Public Hearing 

 
Division:  Strategy and Innovation Office 
 
Recommendation:  To conference and take action to approve the Initial Charter 
Petition for Growth Public Schools.  
 
Background/Rationale:  Sacramento City Unified School District received the Initial 
Charter Petition for Growth Public Schools on May 16, 2016. The Petition seeks to 
serve K-8 students utilizing a slow growth model starting with K-1 students in the 2017-
2018 school year. The Governing Board held a public hearing in accordance with 
Education Code Section 47605 (b) to consider the level of support for the Initial Charter 
Petition for Growth Public Schools on June 2, 2016. District staff met with Growth Public 
Schools for a capacity interview on June 6, 2016 and conducted a comprehensive 
review of the Initial Charter Petition. Board Action on August 18, 2016 extended the 
timeline for staff’s findings and recommendation to September 1, 2016. Sacramento 
City Unified School District received Amendment 1 to the Petition on August 19, 2016. 
District staff conducted a comprehensive review of the Petition and Amendment 1. The 
staff’s findings will be presented for Board Action on September 1, 2016. 
 
Financial Considerations:  The financial considerations are outlined within the 
Executive Summary. 
 
LCAP Goal(s):  Family and Community Empowerment 
 
Documents Attached:   
1. Executive Summary 
2. Resolution No. 2900  

Page 1 of 2 
 



3. Charter Petition:  http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions 
4. Amendment 1 to the Petition:  http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 minutes 
Submitted by: Al Rogers, Ed. D., Chief Strategy Officer and  
  Jack L. Kraemer, Innovative Schools and Charter 

Oversight, Director  
Approved by: José L. Banda, Superintendent 

Page 2 of 2 
 

http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions
http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions


Board of Education Executive Summary  
Office of the Superintendent 
Approve Resolution No. 2900: Initial Charter Petition for Growth Public 
Schools 
September 1, 2016 

 

  
 

 
I.   OVERVIEW / HISTORY  
 
Action Proposed:  
District Staff recommends approval of the initial charter petition for Growth Public Schools 
(GPS) for five (5) years beginning July 1, 2017 until June 30, 2022.   
 
History: 
The Petition proposes to establish a charter school to serve 112 students in kindergarten 
through first grade in the 2017-2018 school year, and expand over the subsequent eight (8) 
years to serve a total of 619 students kindergarten through eighth grade by the 2024-2025  
school year  (Petition, p. 26.).  Petitioner intends is to create “one of the most innovative 
schools in the country,” by utilizing a mix of personalized learning, project based learning, and  
off-campus “expeditions” (Petition, p. 8; Appx. (J).).  Petitioner does not currently operate any 
charter schools in the District. 
 
On May 16, 2016, the Sacramento City Unified School District (“District”) received a charter 
petition (“Petition”) from Growth Public Schools, Inc., a California nonprofit public benefit 
corporation (“Petitioner”).  The Petition proposes the creation of the Growth Public Schools 
Charter School (“Charter School”) for a term of five years, from July 1, 2017 through June 30, 
2022.  The District held a public hearing on June 2, 2016 so that the District’s Governing Board 
(“Board”) could consider the “level of support for the petition by teachers employed by the 
district, other employees of the district, and parents” (Ed. Code, § 47605, subd. (b).).  Board 
Action on August 18, 2016 extended the timeline for staff’s findings and recommendation to 
September 1, 2016. Sacramento City Unified School District received Amendment 1 to the 
Petition from Petitioner on August 19, 2016.  
 
II.   DRIVING GOVERNANCE 
 
The Charter Schools Act of 1992 (“Act”) governs the creation of charter schools in the State of 
California.  The Act includes Education Code section 47605, subdivision (b), which provides the 
standards and criteria for petition review, and provides that a school district governing board 
considering whether to grant a charter petition “shall be guided by the intent of the Legislature 
that charter schools are and should become an integral part of the California educational 
system and that establishment of charter schools should be encouraged” (Ed. Code, § 47605, 
subd. (b).).  Specifically, the governing board may not deny a petition unless it makes written 
factual findings setting forth for specific facts to support one, or more of six findings:   
 
 

 

{GPS_2016_090116_final} 

Office of the Superintendent 1 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Office of the Superintendent 
Approve Resolution No. 2900: Initial Charter Petition for Growth Public 
Schools 
September 1, 2016 

 

  
 

 
1) The charter school presents an unsound educational program for the students to be 

enrolled in the charter school;  
 

2) The Petitioner is demonstrably unlikely to successfully implement the program set 
forth in the Petition;  
 

3) The Petition does not contain the number of signatures prescribed by Education 
Code section 47605, subdivisions (a)(1)(A) or (a)(1)(B); 
 

4) The Petition does not contain an affirmation of each of the conditions set forth in 
Education Code section 47605, subdivision (d), including that the charter school: (1) 
will be nonsectarian in its admission policies, employment practices and all other 
operations; (2) will not charge tuition; and (3) will not discriminate against any 
student on the basis of the characteristics set forth in Education Code section 220;  
 

5) The Petition does not contain reasonably comprehensive descriptions of fifteen 
certain elements in its program and operations as set forth in Education Code 
section 47605, subdivision (b)(5) (A-O), which describes fifteen separate elements 
that must be addressed in every petition to establish a charter school. These 
elements include a description of the School’s governance structure, admissions 
policy, health and safety and student discipline policies; or 
 

6) The Petition does not contain a declaration of whether or not the charter school 
shall be deemed the exclusive public employer of the employees of the charter 
school for purpose of Chapter 10.7 of Division 4 of Title 1 of the Government Code.   

 
Charter school petitions are also required to include discussion of the impact on the chartering  
district, including, the facilities to be utilized by a proposed charter school, the manner in which 
administrative services will be provided, potential civil liabilities for the school district, and a 
three year projected operational budget and cash flow (Ed. Code § 47605, subd. (g).).  
 
District Staff’s Review: 
The District Staff reviewed the six criteria for petition denial to include the below listed fifteen 
elements and Impact on District information in the GPS Petition.   
 
Elements: 
 

1) Educational Program 

{GPS_2016_090116_final} 

Office of the Superintendent 2 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Office of the Superintendent 
Approve Resolution No. 2900: Initial Charter Petition for Growth Public 
Schools 
September 1, 2016 

 

  
 

 
2) Measurable Student Outcomes 
3) Method by Which Pupil Progress is to be Measured  
4) Governance Structure  
5) Employee Qualifications 
6) Health and Safety Procedures 
7) Means to Achieve a Reflective Racial and Ethnic Balance 
8) Admissions Requirements 
9) Financial Audit 
10) Suspension and Expulsion Procedures 
11) Staff Retirement Systems 
12) Attendance Alternative 
13) Description of Employee Rights 
14) Dispute Resolution Process 
15) Procedure for School Closure 

        
       * Impact on District (i.e. facilities, District oversight, etc.) 
 
Based on the results of the District Staff’s review process of the Petition and Amendment 1 to 
the Petition, District Staff assessed that all six criteria for petition denial including the required 
elements have been satisfied for approval of the Petition. 
 
III.   BUDGET  
 
State income and various other income sources to the District are reduced when students living  
in District boundaries enroll at a charter school. Under Education Code section 47604(c), a 
school district that grants a charter to a charter school to be operated by, or as, a nonprofit 
public benefit corporation is not held liable for the charter school’s debts or obligations as long 
as the school district complies with all oversight responsibilities. The District will continue to 
have monitoring and oversight responsibility for charter school finances, as specified in the 
Charter Schools Act. 
 
Any modifications to the Charter School’s petition or operations with significant financial 
implications would require District approval prior to implementation. 
 
IV.   GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND MEASURES  
 
Not Applicable. 
 

{GPS_2016_090116_final} 

Office of the Superintendent 3 



Board of Education Executive Summary  
Office of the Superintendent 
Approve Resolution No. 2900: Initial Charter Petition for Growth Public 
Schools 
September 1, 2016 

 

  
 

 
V.   MAJOR INITIATIVES  
 
Not Applicable. 
 
VI.   RESULTS  
 
Growth Public Schools’ Petition and Amendment 1 to the Petition collectively satisfy all six of 
the statutory criteria for petition denial. District Staff recommends that the Initial Charter 
Petition for Growth Public Schools be approved. 
 
VII.   LESSONS LEARNED / NEXT STEPS  
 
As the charter authorizer, District will provide continued oversight by conducting annual visits 
and programmatic audits to review the charter school’s records of past performance and future 
plans regarding academics, finances, and operations.  Particularly in the following areas: 
 

• Instructional offerings for English Learners 
• Recruitment efforts for racial/ethnic balance 

 
 
 
 
The Initial Charter Petition and Amendment 1 to the Petition are available online at: 
http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions 
 

{GPS_2016_090116_final} 

Office of the Superintendent 4 

http://www.scusd.edu/charter-petitions


SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2900 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE INITIAL CHARTER PETITION OF 
GROWTH PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

 
WHEREAS, petitioners for Growth Public Schools, Inc. (“Petitioners”) submitted to Sacramento City Unified 
School District (“District”) an initial charter petition (“Petition”), dated May 16, 2016, for Growth Public 
Schools; and 
 
WHEREAS, petitioners for Growth Public Schools, Inc. (“Petitioners”) submitted to Sacramento City Unified 
School District (“District”) Amendment 1 to the Petition (“Amendment 1”), on August 19, 2016, and said 
Amendment 1 has been incorporated and is part of the Petition; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District’s Governing Board held a public hearing on June 2, 2016 and took board action on 
September 1, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board has considered the level of public support for Growth Public Schools and has 
reviewed the Petition, including all supporting documentation; and  
 
WHEREAS, in reviewing the Petition, the Governing Board has been guided by the intent of the California 
Legislature that charter schools are and should become an integral part of the California educational system and 
that establishment of charter schools should be encouraged; and 
 
WHEREAS, after analysis of the Petition, and related supplemental materials, the Superintendent and District 
staff have recommended approval of the Petition. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education 
hereby approves the Petition of Growth Public Schools. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the term of the charter shall be for five (5) years, beginning on July 1, 2017 and 
expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Petition approval is conditional upon signed Memorandums of 
Understanding for Operations and Special Education by Petitioners and District no later than November 30, 
2016.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sacramento City Unified School District Board of Education on this 1st day 
of September, 2016, by the following vote: 
 
AYES: ____ 
NOES: ____ 
ABSTAIN: ____ 
ABSENT: ____ 
ATTESTED TO: 
 
 
 
___________________________________  __________________________________  
José L. Banda       Christina Pritchett 
Secretary of the Board of Education   President of the Board of Education 


	Sept 1 2016 Final Agenda
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	AGENDA

	9.1a
	9.1a 0 Grants, 9-1-16
	9.1a 1-SA17-00006, Cal Fire
	9.1a 2-SA17-00142, SRO's
	9.1a 3-SA17-00079, Eaton
	9.1a 4-SA17-00065, Sam Starks

	9.1b
	9.1b 9-1-16 BoardAGendaPersonnel Transactions
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	9.1b 9-1-16 Document 1 - Certificated Board Agenda
	Sheet1

	9.1b 9-1-16 Document 2 - Classified Board Agenda
	Sheet1


	9.1c Agenda Sheet for SPSA Approval
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	9.1d
	9.1d Fld Trip Malinda Chambers Board Agenda Title Pg
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	9.1d-1 Fld Trip Malinda Chambers Alice Birney

	9.1e
	9.1e Agenda Cover Sheet - Resolution 2902 re Board Stipends
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	9.1e RES 2902 re Board Member Absences 6-4-15

	9.1f
	9.1f CS 8-4-16 Minutes
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	9.1f-1 Aug 4 2016 Final Minutes
	Sacramento City Unified School District
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	MEETING AND WORKSHOP
	MINUTES


	11.1
	11.1 Agenda Sheet for 11.1 LCAP
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	11.1-1 Executive Summary for 11.1 LCAP 9.1.16
	At the Board meeting on October 20, 2016, each SCUSD Trustee and the Superintendent will select two (2) members for the committee from the pool of applicants. Staff recommends that Trustees make every effort to appoint representatives from their Trust...

	11.1-2 2016-17 LCAP PAC Application

	11.2
	11.2 Agenda Cover Title Form BP 3515.17 Firearms
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	11.2-1 Executive Summary BP 3515.17 Firearms
	11.2-2 Draft BP 3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds
	11.2-3 Firearms - New Policy

	11.3
	11.3 Agenda Cover Sheet Template_Kraemer_GPS_090116_final
	Meeting Date:  September 1, 2016

	11.3 Executive Summary for GPS Initial_090116_final
	11.3 Resolution 2900 for GPS Initial_090116_final


